MANCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
200 HIGHLANDS BLVD. DR. - MANCHESTER, MO 63021
PHONE: (636) 227-1410 FAX: (636) 207-2830

FAX Coversheet

TO: Department of Public Safety — Director Sandy Karsten 573-751-5399

FROM: Chief Scott Will DATE: 07-29-21

Ref: FLOCK Camera System in MoDot Right of Way PAGES: 1 to follow

Message: Manchester PD has contracted with FLOCK Camera systems to place an
Automatic License Plate Recognition camera on Manchester Rd. at Enchanted
Parkway. Attached is a formal letter requesting permission to place this item on the
DOT right of way.

MPD Form 026 (Jul/20)




Manchester Police Department

Chief Scott Will

200 Highlands Boulevard Drive
Manchester, MO 63011
636-227-1410

Fax: 636-207-2829

Dispatch: 636-527-9200
swill@manchestermo.gov

July 29, 2021

Director Sandy Karsten

1101 Riverside Drive

Lewis and Clark Building, 4th Floor West
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Dear Director Karsten,
The Manchester Police Department would like to install an Automatic License Plate Recognition
camera, provided by the company, Flock Safety, on Missouri Department of Transportation right of
way. Please approve the following locations:

e On Manchester Road at the intersection of Enchanted Parkway

Let me know if you need any additional information.

Regards,

AR

Colonel Scott Will
Chief of Police
Manchester Police Department




